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Community Corrections Partnership Advisory Board 
 
 
DATE:  October 3, 2022 
 
TO:  CCP Advisory Board 
 
FROM: Laura Foster, Management Analyst II, Public Safety and Justice Agency 
 
RE: STAFF REPORT ON AGENDA ITEM #6 
 
6 – AB 109 Plan 2023 Update Kickoff 
 
Background: 
Each year, the CCPAB is tasked with recommending an AB 109 Plan update to the 
Community Corrections Partnership (CCP) for consideration and approval. Each plan 
update is required to be submitted to the Board of State and Community Corrections (BSCC) 
by December 15th of each year. Prior to submission, the annual plan update must be 
approved by the CCP’s Executive Committee and accepted by the Board of Supervisors. In 
support of this timeline, the CCPAB strives to develop and approve its recommended plan 
update by September of each year. 
 
In addition to developing the annual plan update, the CCPAB provides updates on its 
activities and seeks feedback from the CCP at its bimonthly meetings.  
 
Staff seeks input from the CCPAB on: 

• Improving the structure and format of the AB 109 Plan 
• Maximizing engagement with the CCP 
• Members’ top priorities/areas of interest to consider including in the 2023 Update 

 
Based on feedback received, staff intends to bring back a proposal at the November CCPAB 
meeting with a recommended approach and pathway for developing the 2023 Update. 
 
Recommendation: 
N/A – This item is for discussion only. 


